MINUTES OF P&F MEETING

Date:	10 th October 2016
Location:	Link Rd campus
Present:	Tania Russell, Natalie Morrisby, Kerry Richards, Catherine Williams, Anthony Mueller, Pastor Bren- ton.
Apologies:	Sheena and Lance Hewlett and Greg Fowler.
Devotion:	Led by Anthony
Confirmation minutes	Passed by Natalie, second by Catherine.
accepted as read:	
	Three Senior School Year 12 students came to present to us how the Shine program is going at the high school.
	Term 2 they built strong connections with the girls which built a lot of confidence.
	There are 12 girls, 6 leaders and the program is overseen by Sarah Day.
	The students thanked the P&FA for their contributions this year which funded their program and R U OK day.
	The Strength program for the boys has 5 teachers running it with 7-8 boys from Year 10 attending, at the moment these sessions are being funded by the College.
	The programs have helped the students with greater connections from Middle to Senior School. The students are looking for some year 11 students to take over the program for next year once they finish school.
	The P&FA then discussed funding the programs for next year, and recognition for the girls who have been running it.
	The P&FA are presenting \$1000 for the Shine program and \$1000 for the strength program for a total of \$2000. Tania passed the motion and was seconded by Kerry Richards.
	Catherine will look into an award, possibly the Make a change award.
Treasurer Report:	Tania presented the report, It was discussed that the wish list money won't come out of there until next financial year. Kerry moved the report and seconded by Natalie.
General Business:	Anthony congratulated the Bush Dance team and said all feedback he had heard was very positive.
	There were 460 people attending the bush dance and 352 had pre ordered, we didn't run out of anything and not much waste from the night. We are looking at about \$2500 profit. The band was great, they really kept it moving, the lucky door prizes went well, it was a great fam-
	ily event. It was promoted at assembly that day as it was also being set up which brought excite- ment to the kids. A big thank you to Tim Keeler who was amazing. The College was accommodating.

	
	Maybe an annual event? Thank you to the committee.
	Next event is FAME 28 th Oct. Catherine is looking for volunteers, about 8 people for the serving and cooking from 4.30pm to start serving at 5.30pm. Tania will be there and Kerry has volunteered also. Tania will do an introduction on the night.
	Catherine has had a request from ABC rides to see if we will use them again next Funfest? ABC have a great safety record. The driver was a contractor last year. No one sees a problem using them again with their safety record.
	Natalie asked about the prep classes going down to two next year? Anthony said there are no set plans as yet, they have a few ideas but nothing set in stone as yet. Parents seem to be worried about class sizes being too large? Anthony said they won't have classes too big. Anthony explained on the 2011 census that the number of 0-1 children were way down from the previous years and this is the effect now. The Redlands area in general is experiencing the low young child demographics.
	Kerry asked if roller shoes were acceptable as she has seen children wearing/rolling in these at school. Anthony said they aren't to be won and will bring up at assembly as it's not the uniform standard.
	The Christmas stall is going ahead this year, Natalie and Prue will be organising it.
	Next meeting will be the last of the year and will also be Antony's last one too.
Closing Prayer:	Led by Pastor Brenton.
Meeting Close:	8.15pm Next meeting 7 th November at Beveridge road.